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GENERAL OFFICES
NEWS BUILDING, 220 EAST 42ND STREET
NEW YORK, N. Y. 10017

I. J. (PINKY) VIDACOVICH
REGIONAL EXECUTIVE

SOUTHWEST DIVISION March /]O, 1975

901 NORTH TOWER
8585 NORTH STEMMONS
DALLAS, TEXAS 75247

Mr. James D, White
35 Castle Rock Drive
Mill Valley, California 94941

Dear Mr. White:

Don Reed turned your letter over to me, since I covered the story
in question.

In a news conference before his speech, Mr. Jaworski said he learned
of the pardon for the first time a few hours before it was announced
on nationwide television.

The letter from Nixon's lawyer got to him between the time Nixon
resigned and the time the pardon was announced.

So your first assumption, that "during the month between Nixon's
resignation and pardon his attorney, Miller, appealed to Jaworski not
to indiet Nixon, period" is the correct one.

Sincerely,

cc: Mr. Don Reed



